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MEMORANDUM 
 
  

280 East Broad Street,  Columbus, Ohio 43215-6314    
Tel: 614-462-3094  Fax: 614-462-7155  www.FranklinCountyOhio.gov 

 
 Date:   3/5/2007 
 
 To:  Project participants and interested stakeholders 
 
 From:  Emily Dick and Ben Weiner 
   Project Coordinators 
 

Subject: Big Darby Watershed stream setback project 
 
 

About the project 
To comply with recent Ohio EPA regulations, Franklin County is adopting regulations that establish 
buffer zones around streams in the Big Darby Watershed. 
 
The Franklin County Planning Department and the Franklin Soil and Water Conservation District are 
jointly coordinating the establishment of these regulations. 
 
Invitation to participate 
The project team is seeking expertise and input from a wide range of stakeholders.  You are invited 
to participate in the drafting of these regulations.  The regulation text will be completed over an 8-
week period.  
 
First meeting 
An introductory meeting will be held: Thursday, March 15th -  9:00am  
     Memorial Hall West Conference Room (1st floor) 
     280 E. Broad Street, Columbus   
 
At this meeting, we will discuss the project format and responsibilities of participants in detail.  If 
you are unsure whether you would like to participate, please feel free to attend the first meeting. 
 
More information 
For questions before the first meeting, contact: 
  Emily Dick  emily-dick@franklinswcd.org  486-9613 
  Ben Weiner  biweiner@franklincountyohio.gov 462-2784 
 

 


